

Dept Water Resources (1)
P.O. Box 83720
Boise Idaho 83720-0098
Attn: Steve Burrell, PE
Water Distribution

01/21/05

RECEIVED
JAN 27 2005
DEPARTMENT OF
WATER RESOURCES

Dear Steve
Received your letter dated Nov. 10 in
regards to metering water in District 27,
Croy Creek and Tributaries.

Unfortunately I have not kept myself
up to speed on the situation with the
water use along Croy Creek.

We (Mary Rowland - George and Ruth
Dehlman) use Elk Creek water and
are at the top of the water chain.

George Dehlman & myself (Denzel Rowland)
attended one meeting about 2 years ago
in Hailly regarding water use being
restricted. This is the last contact that
was had.

If water use needs to be regulated
that is understandable, alot of the
water after it flows through our
place (Red Elephant Ranch) goes
under ground when it intersects with

MR. ROWLAND CALLED ON 3-1-05
WANTS TO INSTALL COX TYPE ORFICE.
VERBALLY OKAYED, SENT INTERNET LINK

Croy Creek.

Nonetheless we are planning to install and comply with your request using a flowmeter to regulate to the water right amount.

Being as though I received this letter 3 weeks ago it will be a struggle to have a plan in front of you by Jan 31st., but will do my best.

Please explain if sufficient water is available, is the water still regulated to the earliest right, as you can see I have a very early right and then some not so recent. How is this regulated ???

Any information that you can provide would be appreciated

Thank you

Denzel Rowland
5195 East Yacht Club Dr.
Eden Utah 84310

Foremely Box 1176 Hailu Idaho
Box 366 Hailu Idaho